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MEMORANDUM 
 

                                                                                                          1 page via e-mail 
 
To: All Clergy, All Parishes, All Chancery 

From: Neil MacCarthy, Director, Public Relations & Communications 

Date: February 8, 2023 

Re: Turkey and Syria Earthquake - Humanitarian Relief  

 

Two devastating earthquakes and hundreds of violent aftershocks in Turkey and Syria have caused 

great destruction in both countries. As search and rescue operations continue, the latest reports 

indicate that there are more than 40,000 people injured and the rising death toll has now surpassed 

11,000 people. 

The disaster began with a 7.8-magnitude earthquake early Monday morning, one of the strongest to 

hit the region in 100 years, toppled thousands of buildings throughout Turkey and Syria, creating even 

worse conditions for millions of Syrians already displaced by the ongoing civil war. 

Freezing cold weather conditions are complicating rescue operations and adding further risk to 

survivors.  

The Archdiocese of Toronto will accept donations and channel funds through Catholic partners 

(including Caritas Canada, Aid to the Church in Need, CNEWA, and Jesuits International) to support 

relief efforts underway.  

Those wishing to help may do so in the following ways:  

Online through the Archdiocese of Toronto website – https://www.archtoronto.org/en/contact-

us/donations/donate-pages/donate-to-turkiye-and-syria-relief/ 

 By phone through the Development Office – 416-934-3411  
 

 Through the parish, making cheques payable to:  
Name of Parish – Turkey and Syria Earthquake – Humanitarian Relief 
 

(Parishes, please gather funds and send one parish cheque to the Development Office, 

made out to Archdiocese of Toronto – Turkey and Syria Earthquake – Humanitarian 

Relief) 

Please continue to pray for those who have died and for those displaced because of this tragic disaster 

in both Turkey and Syria.  
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